LANDMARKS COMMITTEE 




Item #: 38
July 26, 2012
Hon. Robert B Tierney

Chair 

Landmarks Preservation Commission

Municipal Building, 9th floor 

One Centre Street

New York, NY 10007

Re: 336 West 20th Street, Atlantic Theater Company
Dear Chair Tierney:


The current Atlantic Theater Company building structure was built in 1870 and was long used as a parish hall for Saint Peter’s Church. The historic iron fence in front of the grouping was forged circa 1830 and was originally made for Trinity Church, which donated it to the then new Saint Peter’s years before the parish hall was built. .  

Manhattan Community Board 4 recognizes that the signage pylon was previously approved by the Landmarks Preservation Commission for placement at the right (west) side of the building. The current proposal calls for the signage pylon to be moved to the left (east) side of the building so that it will no longer be obscured by the foliage of the trees at the previously approved location.  The new location will actually reduce the impact of the pylon on the historic building group.
Manhattan Community Board 4 recommends approval of this application.

Sincerely
